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January 1, 2015 
 
 

Dear Registered SharedProcurePortal.com Vendor, 

The eCityGov Alliance SharedProcurePortal.com Program was taken out of service on December 31, 2015.  The 
decision to discontinue SPP did not come easily and was the result of several months of investigation, issue 
identification, and financial analysis. 

Going forward, the following Cities will be using MRSC and Public Purchase for their procurement opportunities.  
For specifics on each Agency’s procurement process, please contact the Agency directly. 

Municipal Research and Services Center (MRSC) Roster:   

 Bothell 

 Kenmore 

 Kirkland 

 Mercer Island 

 Sammamish 
 

Public Purchase Roster:  

 Bellevue 

 Issaquah 

 King County Library System 

 Pacific Hospital Preservation and Development Authority 

 Redmond 

 Sammamish Plateau Water and Sewer District 

 Woodinville 
 

Contact for further information:  

 Snoqualmie 

 Capitol Hill Housing 

 Cascade Water Alliance 

 East Pierce County Fire District 

 NORCOM 

 Renton 
 

In early 2016, SPP will send pro‐rated reimbursements for the period of time that a Vendor did not receive service.   

The eCityGov Alliance sincerely thanks you for the opportunity to be of service and we look forward to 
collaborating on other programs in the future. 


